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Paul A. Kennedy

From: James Ford <JamesFord@clague.co.uk>
Sent: 12 May 2021 15:48
To: Paul A. Kennedy
Subject: Uckfield - Holy Cross Completion of Faculty (ref: 2020-056190)

Dear Paul 
 
Further to the projects to install emergency lighting and other electrical work and the ‘mobilisation’ of the front 
pews, I am happy to confirm that the works have been completed to a good standard, all in accordance with the 
terms and conditions of the faculty. 
 
Kind regards 
James Ford RIBA AABC 
 
For and on behalf of Clague LLP 
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